



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Rankin Inlet Landfarm Project Application for Amendment to water licence 1BR-RAN2131

Ayilara, Sulaimon <SAyilara@gov.nu.ca>

Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 1:24 PM

To: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Dewar, Spencer" <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Hello Andrew/Richard,

Thanks for the comments.

PPD has put this on hold due to funding and will resume in 2023.

The recommendations R-01, R-02, R-03 will be adhered to, and all comments works on in the existing landfarm.

Thanks.

Sulaimon Ayilara

Acting Manager, Technical & Environmental Services,

Petroleum Products Division

Office: 867-645-8444 | **Cell:** 867-645-7436 | **E:** SAyilara@gov.nu.ca

PO Box 590, Rankin Inlet, NU X0C 0G0



From: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Sent: July 26, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Ayilara, Sulaimon <SAyilara@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Dewar, Spencer <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Rankin Inlet Landfarm Project Application for Amendment to water licence 1BR-RAN2131

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Richard Dwyer

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]